From: Quiles, Marilyn

To: Lugo, Jo A
Subject: RE: Legistar File 24-0973D
Date: Friday, November 1, 2024 12:33:53 PM
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image006.png
Hi Jo,

Please see below the submission verification from Justgrants for the award grant file requested. Let me
know if you need anything else.

Thank you.

From: do-not-reply@usdoj.gov <do-not-reply@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 9:08 PM

To: Carrillo, Lisa <Icarrillo@pinellas.gov>; Grants Center Of Excellence Distribution
<GrantsCOE@pinellas.gov>; Newman, Reta <rtnewman@pinellas.gov>
Subject: DOJ Justice Grants System - Award Number 15PBJA-24-GG-02651-DNAX Notification

This Message Is From an External Sender Report iCi

This message came from outside your organization.

JUSTgrants

JUSFICE GRANTS SYSTEM

Congratulations! Application GRANT14141759 submitted under the 2024 BJA
FY24 Formula DNA Capacity Enhancement for Backlog Reduction (CEBR)
Program has been selected for an award. Please log into Justice Grants System

(JustGrants) at https://justgrants.usdoj.gov to see award details.

For assistance logging into JustGrants, contact JustGrants.Support@usdoj.gov or
833-872-5175.

Prior to the Authorized Representative accepting the award, the Entity
Administrator needs to assign a Financial Manager (responsible for submitting
the Federal Financial Form), a Grant Award Administrator (responsible for
submitting Grant Award Modifications, Performance Reports and Closeouts)
and an Alternate Grant Award Administrator (responsible for submitting Grant
Award Modifications) to the award.
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To be eligible for payment, follow the Automated Standard Application for
Payments (ASAP) recipient enrollment and login guidance at the JustGrants
Website www.justicegrants.usdoj.gov. Please do not reply to this message. You
can contact your grant manager Ivelisse Hodge at 202-598-6880

and |velisse.Hodge@usdoj.gov

For more information go to www.justicegrants.usdoj.gov

JustGrants is operated under the U.S. Department of Justice

Marilyn Quiles

Grants Management Analyst
Department of Human Services
Pinellas County Government

440 Court Street, 2" Floor
Clearwater, FL 33756
(727) 464-8458

mquiles@pinellas.gov

p&r(;lejlrllafijS Pinellas.gov

All government correspondence is subjected to public records law.

From: Lugo, Jo A <jlugo@pinellas.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 1:32 PM
To: Quiles, Marilyn <mquiles@pinellas.gov>
Subject: Legistar File 24-0973D

Hi Marilyn,

Please send me verification that you submitted this grant award online. | need to upload that to
the file before adding it to the next receipt and file report.

Thank you,

Jo Alejandra Lugo
County Administrator’s Office
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315 Court Street, 6th Floor
Clearwater, FL 33756
Phone (727) 464-3722

Fax (727) 464-4384
jlugo@pinellas.gov

Follow Pinellas County:
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www.pinellascounty.or
Subscribe to county updates and news

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.
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